
Civil Service Commission 
 

  

 
                                               

    

                                               
 

 
 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order / Flag Salute / Roll Call 
 

2. Election of Officers 
 

3. Public Comment Period 
   Members of the public wishing to address the Civil Service Commission on matters other       
   than those scheduled below may do so when recognized by the President.  Presentations   
   are limited to three minutes per individual.   

 
4. Minutes 

    The following draft minutes are submitted for approval:  
a. December 14, 2022 

 
5. Reports 

Commission President 
Commission Counsel 
Commission Outside Counsel 
Commission Secretary 

  
 

6. Receive and File: Annual Report  
a. Annual Report Fiscal Year 21/22 

 
 

7. Request to Approve Revised Language for Minimum Qualifications  
a. Presentation – Minimum Qualifications – Recruitment, Selection, and Staff Report 

 
 

8. Public Comment on Closed Session Item  
Members of the public wishing to address the Civil Service Commission on Closed Session matters 
agendized here may do so when recognized by the President. Presentations are limited to three 
minutes per individual. 

 

 

 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION 

President - VACANT 
Vice President - Jed Nicholson 

Robert Bergman 
Erica Flores Baltodano 

Lesley Santos 

San Luis Obispo County Civil Service Commission 
Regular Session Meeting 

Wednesday January 25, 2023 @ 9:00 A.M. 
1055 Monterey Street, Suite D-271 San Luis Obispo, CA 

 

AGENDA   



Civil Service Commission 
 

  

9. CLOSED SESSION: Conference with County Labor Negotiator regarding Civil Service Rule 
Update. (Gov Code Section 54957.6): Agency designated representative: Tami Douglas-Schatz, 
or designee  

 
10. Adjournment 

 



                         Civil Service Commission 
 

 

     Special Session Meeting Minutes 
            Wednesday December 14, 2022 

               1055 Monterey Street, Suite D-271 San Luis Obispo, CA 
 

          

 

 

Present:         President Nix 

                         Vice President Nicholson 

                         Commissioner Bergman 

                         Commissioner Flores Baltodano 

Commissioner Santos 

 

Staff:               Commission Secretary Tami Douglas-Schatz 

                         Commission Clerk Shaley Salsbury 

 

County   

Counsel:         Jon Ansolabehere  

 

Outside           

Counsel:         Steve Simas  
 

 

 

1. Call to Order/Flag Salute/Roll Call  

President Nix called the meeting to order at 9:06 a.m. and led the flag salute.  Roll was called 

following public comment. All Commissioners were present.  

 

 

2. Public Comment Period 

Members of the public wishing to address the Civil Service Commission on matters other than 

those scheduled below may do so when recognized by the President.  Presentations are limited  

to three minutes per individual. 

 

SLOCEA representative Brooke Daphne requested that the Commission postpone discussion 

regarding a letter forwarded to the Commission from SLOCEA in November.  

 

 

3. Minutes 

       The following draft minutes are submitted for approval:  

a. November 16, 2022 

 

      The minutes for November 16, 2022, were considered. Commissioner Bergman motioned to 

MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION 

President Jeannie Nix 

Vice President Jed Nicholson 

            Robert Bergman 

Erica Flores Baltodano 

Lesley Santos  

4a.001



                         Civil Service Commission 
 

 

approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Baltodano seconded the motion. The motion 

to approve carried 5-0-0.  

 

 

4. Reports 

Commission President – President Nix stated that a letter regarding a decision by the 

Commission was received by President Nix and Human Resources Director Tami Douglas-

Schatz, on November 15, 2022, from SLOCEA. President Nix requested that all comments 

regarding this letter were to omit any identifying information of the employee. President Nix 

noted that this letter was distributed to the Commission and Counsel without discussion at the 

November 16, 2022, meeting. Upon review of the Civil Service Commission rules, Commission 

Counsel found that the Commission did not have jurisdiction in the matter detailed. President 

Nix opened the floor for public comment. There were no public comments.  

Commission Counsel – Jon Ansolabehere gave an update on factfinding dates.  

Commission Outside Counsel – none  

Commission Secretary – Commission Secretary Tami Douglas-Schatz thanked Commission 

President Nix for her time in service.  

 

 

5. Resolution Recognizing Commission President Nix 

The resolution was read by Commission Vice President Nicholson. Commissioner Nicholson 

motioned to approve the resolution. Commissioner Bergman seconded. The motion to approve 

carried 5-0-0. 

 

 

6. Request to Cancel Regular Session Meeting 

Commissioner Santos motioned to approve the cancellation of the regular session meeting 

December 21, 2022.  Commissioner Baltodano seconded.  The motion to approve carried 5-0-0.   

 

7.  Adjournment 

 President Nix adjourned the meeting at 9:34 a.m.         

 

 

  * Note: These minutes reflect official action of the Civil Service Commission.  A digital record 

exists and will remain as the official, complete record of all proceedings by the Civil Service 

Commission.        

4a.002



SAN LUIS OBISPO
COUNTY 

 CIVIL SERVICE
COMMISSION

ANNUAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

6a.001



INTRODUCTION

There is established in the County a civil service
system to be governed by the provisions set
forth in this chapter and in the County Civil
Service enabling law. Click through the chapter
sections below to view the County Code.

Chapter 2.40 - CIVIL SERVICE SYSTEM
2.40.010 - Adoption.
2.40.020 - Commission—Creation—
Membership.
2.40.030 - Compensation for commission
members.
2.40.040 - Operating funds.
2.40.050 - Contracting for examinations.
2.40.060 - Classified and unclassified service.
2.40.070 - Duties of commission and personnel
director.
2.40.080 - Commission rules. 
2.40.090 - Vacancies in peculiar positions.
2.40.100 - Examination requirements.
2.40.110 - Discrimination prohibited.
2.40.120 - Reductions, suspensions and
dismissals.
2.40.130 - Employee status.
2.40.140 - Prerequisites to salary payment.
2.40.150 - Veteran's preference.

The County Civil Service Commission shall
prescribe, amend, repeal and enforce rules for
the classified service, which shall have the
force and effect of law, shall keep minutes of
its proceedings and records of its examinations
and shall, as a board or through a single
Commissioner, make investigations concerning
the enforcement and effect thereof and of the
rules and efficiency of the service. It shall make
an annual report to the Board of Supervisors.

Additionally, the Human Resources Director,
under general supervision of the Commission,
shall administer the civil service system
pursuant to the rules adopted by the
Commission and advise the Commission upon
civil service matters.

AUTHORITY AND PURPOSE 

HUMAN RESOURCES MISSION STATEMENT 
We attract, select, develop, and retain a 
talented and diverse workforce through 
strategic collaboration. We provide high quality 
and cost-effective programs to cultivate a 
healthy, safe and productive work environment 
to maximize individual and organizational 
potential.

COUNTY CODE: TITLE 2 –
ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL

6a.002

https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.010AD
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.020COREEM
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.030COCOME
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.040OPFU
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.050COEX
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.060CLUNSE
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.070DUCOPEDI
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.080CORU
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.090VAPEPO
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.100EXRE
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.110DIPR
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.120RESUDI
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.130EMST
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.140PRSAPA
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/san_luis_obispo_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT2ADPE_CH2.40CISESY_2.40.150VEPR


GRIEVANCES, APPEALS AND LITIGATION
The Commission’s rules outline the procedure for resolving employment disputes prior to 
requesting a hearing. One hearing from FY 20/21 was carried over into FY 21/22.
*Indicates one appeal and one grievance filed by one appellant.

6a.003



GRIEVANCES AND APPEALS FILED BY TYPE

GRIEVANCES, APPEALS AND LITIGATION

PENDING LITIGATION
There is one litigation matter pending.

GRIEVANCES AND APPEALS FILED BY FISCAL YEAR

6a.004



SCHEDULED MEETINGS
The Civil Service Commission held a total of nine (9) meetings during 
FY21/22.  Eight (8) of those meetings were Regular Session and one (1) 
was a Special Session. Of the nine (9) meetings held, two (2) included 
closed sessions. The closed sessions were to discuss/deliberate or hear 
grievance/appeal matters. 

COMMISSION MEETINGS

COMMISSION HIGHLIGHTS

July 28, 2021 Regular Session*
August 4, 2021 Regular Session
September 22, 2021 Regular Session Cancelled
October 27, 2021 Regular Session Cancelled
November 17, 2021 Regular Session
December 15, 2021 Regular Session
January 26, 2022 Special Session
February 23, 2022 Regular Session
March 23, 2022 Regular Session**
April 27, 2022 Regular Session**
May 25, 2022 Regular Session Cancelled
June 22, 2022 Regular Session

*adjourned meeting until August 4, 2021
**Indicates meetings with closed session

The Commission issued a finding and result in one appeal.
The Commission presented and adopted a resolution recognizing 
Commissioner Erwin Ohannesian for his years of service.
On March 15, 2022,  the Board of Supervisors approved Lesley 
Santos as the Commissioner to represent District 2. 
The Commission approved five (5) new job specifications and nine 
(9) revised job specifications. 
A subcommittee comprising Commissioners, Labor Representatives, 
and County Staff was established to review, amend, and update the 
Civil Service Rules.
State of the Workforce and Commissioner Introduction 
presentations were brought before the Commission. 
The Commission congratulated Nina Negranti on her retirement 
from County Counsel and welcomed Jon Ansolabehere as the new 
Assistant County Counsel. 

6a.005



CLASS SPECIFICATION ACTIVITY
CLASS SPECIFICATIONS
Classification specifications are the foundation of the County’s job classification and 
compensation systems. There were sixty-three (63.00) FTE existing positions impacted 
by classification revisions in FY21/22. 

NEW SPECIFICATIONS
DEPUTY DIRECTOR - AUDITOR-CONTROLLER- 
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR-PUBLIC 
ADMINISTRATOR
LIBRARY MAINTENANCE WORKER 
CUSTODIAL OPERATIONS MANAGER
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH TECHNICIAN
SUSTAINABILITY MANAGER

REVISED SPECIFICATIONS
CORRECTIONAL TECHNICIAN I/II/III
BUILDING MAINTENANCE MANAGER
SUPERVISING CUSTODIAN
SHERIFF'S FORENSIC SPECIALIST
SHERIFF'S FORENSIC LABORATORY SPECIALIST
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SPEC AIDE I/II/III
PROPERTY MANAGER
REGIONAL LIBRARIAN
UTILITY COORDINATOR

6a.006



RECRUITMENT ACTIVITY
The Rules of the Commission that govern the County’s recruitment process are 
consistent with the County's obligation to ensure all examinations for employment 
are fair, impartial, and aligned with the merit system principles.

*Prior CSC report indicated 10,631
was total applicant number. This
has been amended to reflect the

correct number of applicants in FY
20-21.

6a.007



RECRUITMENT ACTIVITY CONTINUED
The number of opened requisitions (requests to fill vacant positions) has 
increased 39% from FY 20-21 to FY 21-22 and 135% from FY 17-18.

6a.008



While not a legal mandate, the County collects data on race and gender to identify
groups which may be underrepresented in County employment as part of the Equal
Employment Opportunity plan.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

RACE

GENDER

1- EEO Category combined Asian and Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander

6a.009



Data continued.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

AGE

6a.010



 CIVIL SERVICE
COMMISSION

CONTACT
INFORMATION

 
County of San Luis Obispo Civil Service Commission

1055 Monterey Street, Suite D-250, San Luis Obispo, CA 93408
805.781.5959 | www.slocounty.ca.gov/hr/csc

STAFF TO THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
Tami Douglas-Schatz, Human Resources Director, Commission Secretary

Jon Ansolabehere, Assistant County Counsel, Commission Counsel
Steve Simas, Outside Counsel

  Michael Milby, Commission Clerk
      Shaley Gunther, Commission Clerk

  

John E.D. Nicholson, Vice President
District One

Lesley Santos, Commissioner
District Two

Erica Flores Baltodano, Commissioner
District Three

Jeannie Nix, President
District Four

Robert Bergman, Commissioner
District Five

6a.011



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

Tami Douglas-Schatz Director 

1055 Monterey Street, D-250 |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

hr@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov/hr 

TO: Civil Service Commission 

FROM:  Tami Douglas Schatz, Human Resources Director 

DATE: January 25, 2023 

SUBJECT: It is recommended that the Commission: 

1) receive and file a presentation on an overview of recruitment, selection, and

learning and development and the impacts of the minimum qualification

pattern; and

2) approve amendment of all applicable existing specifications via consent

agenda by adding a flexible preamble to minimum qualifications; and 

3) approve the same flexible minimum qualification preamble to all applicable

new specifications brought before the commission for approval. 

BACKGROUND 

At the request of the Commission, Human Resources staff has prepared a presentation to 

provide information on how the current approach to minimum qualifications has impacted 

the County’s ability to attract top talent and how the County recruits, selects and supports 

staff, specifically supervisors and managers. 

Currently, recommended changes to class specifications are presented to the Commission 

individually at scheduled monthly meetings. These presentations include a brief description 

of the changes being proposed as well as the impetus for the changes. Generally, minimum 

qualifications have included a narrow pathway of education and experience for a candidate 

to establish their potential to be successful in the job. These traditional pathways allow for 

little substitution for candidates who have gained experience in non-traditional ways. The 

substitutions that are allowable remain formulaic. The challenge to fill positions over the 

past five years has increased as the pool of qualified applicants has continued to shrink. 

Additionally, turnover and vacancies continue to grow. Human Resources staff has tried to 

address these challenges with targeted recruiting plans, advertising, candidate engagement, 

and employee engagement. Even with these strategies, the County has continued to 

experience shrinking lists of qualified applicants.  

7a.001



1055 Monterey Street, D-250  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

hr@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov/hr 

On October 25, 2017, at the request of the Commission, staff gave a presentation to the 

commission entitled Minimum Qualifications- Legal Considerations, Best Practices and 

Philosophy. The presentation highlighted the need for minimum qualifications to be limited 

to the requirements necessary to compete for a job to minimize artificial barriers and avoid 

disqualifying potential employees who are otherwise capable of performing the job.  

On September 26, 2018, staff gave a follow-up presentation to the Commission entitled 

Minimum Qualifications and the Selection Process: Finding the Right Candidate.  The 

presentation included examples of recruitments where the County was able to improve the 

quality of its applicant pool by adjusting the language of the minimum qualifications to be 

more accommodating, thus allowing applicants with atypical experience and education to 

compete with the other candidates for the position.  Staff also provided examples of how, by 

applying these industry best practices, additional candidates were able to compete in a 

robust selection process, and how the most qualified candidates were then identified. This 

approach resulted in a more diverse and larger group of candidates who were eligible to 

interview with the hiring authority. The presentation concluded with staff’s recommendation 

to modify the County’s minimum qualification language to provide greater flexibility in 

assessing whether an applicant may be qualified and should be evaluated further.  The 

Commission directed staff to return with an agenda item for action. 

On November 14, 2018, Staff returned with a recommendation to add the following 

statement to minimum qualifications to all specifications except those that have legally 

required qualifications, or those that the County determines should remain narrowly 

defined:  

A combination of education, training, and experience which would likely provide the 

required knowledge and abilities listed. Normally, this would include: (traditional 

qualification pattern here) 

The Commission asked staff to return with job specifications on a case-by-case basis to 

consider adding the recommended language. Since October 2018, Human Resources staff 

have brought 59 specifications before the commission, 20 of which were approved with the 

recommended minimum qualification language. As a result, 3.1% of the County’s total 

specifications contain flexible language. It is staff’s recommendation that the Commission 

7a.002



1055 Monterey Street, D-250  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

hr@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov/hr 

reassess its previous direction and allow this language to be included on all job specifications 

for the reasons discussed further below.   

DISCUSSION 

The County is struggling to source and hire quality candidates and must adapt to the current 

workforce climate to be competitive. Since 2018, the workforce has undergone dramatic 

changes, including: more people leaving than entering the workforce, increased candidate 

and employee expectations, and a dramatic decrease in public sector work interest. The 

County is experiencing a prolonged and record turnover rate of over 15%.  That turnover 

rate, combined with a 10% vacancy rate, resulted in a 58% increase of recruitments in 2022 

compared to 2017. Perhaps most notably, the County has experienced a 23.4% decrease in 

applications since 2017. 

Human Resources and County leadership have determined that the County’s traditional 

approach to establishing minimum qualifications is a material barrier (among others) to 

establishing large, diverse and qualified applicant pools. The narrow and formulaic approach 

of describing and evaluating specific minimum qualifications not only impacts potential new 

County employees, but also negatively impacts current staff seeking to promote. As indicated 

in the attached PowerPoint presentation, there are minimum qualification trends and best 

practices of the market to adopt, and corresponding negative impacts associated with the 

traditional minimum qualification language. Below are some examples:  

• Baby boomer retirements and rising turnover are leaving skill gaps in the existing

workforce and millennial and Gen Z workers will represent 75% of the US workforce

by 2025.  Traditional qualifications may result in even the most talented of new

generation unable to compete and learn on the job.

• County is experiencing smaller applicant pools, fewer highly experienced candidates

and a growing number of   the populace obtaining skills through alternative routes.

Traditional qualifications do not reflect this reality.

• County management and leadership are focusing on and emphasizing aptitude as

much as technical skills. County management and leadership are likewise focusing on

the need for candidates with emotional intelligence and soft skills which form good

leadership and functioning teams. These traits aren’t necessarily reflected in the

typical minimum experience and education qualifications and are often overlooked

because of them;

7a.003



1055 Monterey Street, D-250  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

hr@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov/hr 

• Current minimum qualification patterns tend to disproportionately exclude women

and minorities;

• Hiring best practices continue to shift away from narrow and formulaic methods of

assessing an applicant’s qualifications.

Adopting the recommended language will allow Human Resources staff to apply their 

professional expertise and judgement to identify and select candidates who possess the 

required knowledge, skills and abilities. Further, this will allow County departments to 

interview candidates who may have the necessary knowledge, skills, and abilities to create 

the most high-performing workforce available. When surveying the market of our 

comparator counties, seven out of nine counties include language in their minimum 

qualifications consistent with the current recommendation.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Human Resources staff recommends that the Commission 1) approve amendment of all 

applicable existing specifications via consent agenda by adding the preamble below to the 

minimum qualifications: 

A combination of education, training, and experience resulting in the required knowledge, 

skills, and abilities. An example of qualifying education and experience includes: 

and 2) approve the preamble to all new specifications brought before the commission for 

approval.  

As recommended, this language would be added to all County specifications, except those 

that have legally required qualifications and those which the County determines should 

remain narrowly defined. The introductory phrase would be added directly below the 

Education and Experience heading of the specification, ensuring applicants understand the 

requirements.  

This approach is supported by established best practices as well as the CAO, Department 

Heads, and SLOCEA, the County’s largest employee organization. 

RESULTS 

Implementing this recommendation will: 

7a.004



1055 Monterey Street, D-250  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

hr@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov/hr 

• Align the County’s approach to setting and evaluating minimum qualifications with best

practices for recruitment and selection

• Encourage more qualified applicants to apply and describe their knowledge, skills, and

abilities for evaluation

▪ Create more robust and diverse lists of eligible candidates

▪ Reduce vacancy rates, time-to-fill, and costs associated with turnover and recruitment

▪ Establish a workforce of skilled, knowledgeable, and diverse employees committed to

public service

ATTACHMENTS 

1. 2023 Presentation – Minimum Qualifications – Recruitment, Selection, and Staff

Support

2. October 2017 Staff Report and Presentation - Minimum Qualifications- Legal

Considerations, Best Practices and Philosophy

3. September 2018 Staff Report and Presentation - Minimum Qualifications and the

Selection Process: Finding the Right Candidate

4. November 2018 Staff report requesting flexible minimum qualifications

7a.005



7a.006



7a.007



7a.008



N
um

be
r 

of
 A

pp
lic

an
ts

7a.009



7a.010



7a.011



7a.012



7a.013



7a.014



7a.015



7a.016



7a.017



7a.018



7a.019



7a.020



7a.021



7a.022



7a.023



7a.024



7a.025



7a.026



7a.027



7a.028



7a.029



7a.030



7a.031



7a.032



7a.033



7a.034



7a.035



7a.036



7a.037



 

 

 

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

MEMORANDUM  

 

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center 

1055 Monterey Street  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

info@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov 

To:  Civil Service Commission 

From:  Tami Douglas-Schatz, Human Resources Director 

Date:  September 26, 2018 

Subject: Minimum Qualifications & Selection Process 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Commission receive this presentation and authorize the application 

of a flexible approach to developing minimum qualifications that reflect best practices of merit-

based selection processes. 

 

DISCUSSION 

In October 2017, HR staff presented the Commission with an overview on establishing minimum 

qualifications for job classes. The presentation, which can be found by clicking here and is 

included in the Commission’s agenda packet, included legal requirements, the County’s approach 

to developing minimum qualifications and their role in the selection process.  HR Staff also 

committed to bring additional information to the Commission as best practices and policies 

evolve.  Since minimum qualifications have been a frequent topic of discussion and debate, staff 

invested considerable time and effort to identify best practices in minimum qualifications and 

the selection process applied to recruitments, including: 

1) Identifying concerns raised by the Commission in recent class specification 

presentations 

2) Reviewing comparable specifications in similar public agencies 

3) Reviewing information from HR professionals in similar agencies on the impact of 

broad MQ patterns  

4) Reviewing the International City/County Management Association (ICMA) Talent 

2.0 research report (research included input from County Administrators and 

Human Resources Directors state-wide) 

5) Conducting an analysis of recruitments to identify the most effective approach to 

MQ’s and selection 

 

The retirement of baby boomers and demographic changes in the workforce require a more 

flexible and contemporary approach to our recruitment, selection, and onboarding of staff. An 

approach that borrows the best from the private sector while adhering to merit principles will 

improve the County’s ability to fill vacant positions with qualified employees.  Having a qualified 

7a.038

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/getattachment/cbd3f7c2-7c3f-42bc-94ba-a5d605dc2f4b/10-25-2017_Regular-Meeting.aspx


County of San Luis Obispo Government Center 

1055 Monterey Street  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5000  |  (F) XXX-XXX-XXXX 

info@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov 

workforce is critical to the County’s ability to meet its obligation in servicing the citizens of our 

County.  

 

RESULTS 

The goal of the presentation is to inform the Commission on best practices and current trends, 

and to recommend that the Commission adopt a revision to the traditional MQ structure and 

apply the best practices identified from industry research and similar agencies.  Adoption of the 

recommendation will enable the County to attract candidates with a diverse background of 

education and experience and apply our selection processes to identify the most qualified 

candidates.    

 

 

Attachments: 

 

• CSC presentation for September 26, 2018 meeting: Minimum Qualifications & the 

Selection Process “Finding the Right Candidate” 

• CSC agenda packet from October 25, 2017 MQ presentation 

• Cal-ICMA Talent 2.0 Report: A Modern Approach to Attracting and Retaining Top 

Talent in Local Government 

• MQ Patterns – Project Manager & HR Analyst 

• Class specifications – Project Manager & HR Analyst 

• Best practices – related articles 

• Sample Job Posting – attracting the right candidates 

• County of San Luis Obispo performance evaluation core competencies 

• Performance expectations and promotional guidelines for HR Analysts 

 

 

7a.039



7a.040



7a.041



7a.042



7a.043



7a.044



7a.045



7a.046



7a.047



7a.048



7a.049



7a.050



7a.051



7a.052



7a.053



7a.054



7a.055



7a.056



7a.057



7a.058



7a.059



7a.060



7a.061



 

 

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

Tami Douglas-Schatz Director  

 

 

 

 

1055 Monterey Street, D-250 |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

hr@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov/hr 

 

TO:  Civil Service Commission 

FROM:  Mark McKibben 

DATE:  November 14, 2018 

SUBJECT: Recommendation to approve staff’s recommendation for establishing 

minimum qualifications in job classification specifications 

 

BACKGROUND 

On September 26, 2018, staff gave a presentation to the Commission entitled Minimum 

Qualifications and the Selection Process: Finding the Right Candidate.  The presentation 

addressed three main concerns previously identified by the Commission related to minimum 

qualifications:  

1. Are we “lowering the bar?” 

2. How do applicants know how they qualify? 

3. How do we establish performance expectations in the class specification? 

 

The presentation included examples of recruitments where broadening the language in the 

minimum qualifications statement had been applied, allowing applicants with atypical 

experience and education to compete.  Staff provided examples of how these candidates 

moved through a robust selection process, supported by industry best practices, to identify 

those who were most qualified for the job. The results showed  a more diverse and larger 

group of candidates who were eligible to interview with the hiring authority.  The 

presentation concluded with staff’s recommendation to modify the County’s approach to 

applying minimum qualifications.  The Commission directed staff to return with an agenda 

item for action. 

 

Staff’s recommendation is to authorize the application of a more flexible approach to 

determining whether an applicant satisfies the County’s established Employment Standards.  

Specifically, to add a statement to the County’s job specifications that will allow Human 

Resources to include applicants who don’t meet the typical education and experience 

requirements.  This approach recognizes there are multiple ways that an applicant could 

7a.062



 

 

1055 Monterey Street, D-250  |  San Luis Obispo, CA 93408  |  (P) 805-781-5959  |  (F) 805-781-1044 

hr@slocounty.ca.gov  |  slocounty.ca.gov/hr 

 

achieve the required combination of education and experience, as well as those specifically 

outlined in the job class specification.  

RECOMMENDATION 

The recommended statement is as follows:  

“A combination of education, training, and experience which would likely provide the 

required knowledge and abilities listed. Normally, this would include:” 

This language would be added to all County specifications, except: those that have legally 

required qualifications, and those which the County determines should remain narrowly 

defined. The introductory phrase would be added directly below the Education and 

Experience heading of the specification, ensuring applicants understand the requirements.  

 

RESULTS 

If this recommendation is approved, Human Resources will present to the Commission, at a 

subsequent meeting, a list of all active Civil Service classifications, indicating which classes 

should include the new introductory statement.  This approach is supported by established 

best practices as well as the CAO, Department Heads, and SLOCEA, the County’s largest 

employee organization. Implementing this recommendation will modernize and create 

efficiencies in the recruitment and selection process  in many ways including: 

▪ Aligning the County’s approach to setting minimum qualification with best practices of 

competing public entities, private entities and the Cal-ICMA Talent Initiative Study 

• Encouraging more applicants to apply as a result of seeing multiple pathways to qualify  

▪ Creating more complete and diverse lists of eligible candidates that can simultaneously 

meet the needs of multiple departments 

 

7a.063


	01-25-2023 Regular Session CSC Agenda
	4 Draft_Regular Meeting Minutes 12-14-2022
	FY 21-22 CSC Annual Report  FINAL
	Item 7 - MQ 2023
	1 MQ Cover Memo - 2023 Final
	A1 2023 MQ PP Presentation Final PRINT
	A2- 2017 staff report
	A2 - 2017 Presentation PRINT
	A3 - 2018 staff report
	A3 - 2018 Presentation PRINT
	A4 - 2018 Staff Report Actionable 




